UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, PESHAWAR,

PAKISTAN
Phone: (Off) (091) 9222216
' Email: df@uetpeshawar.edu.pk

Prof. Dr. Misbah Ullah Ref No. |44 /ADDA/Accounts
Treasurer Dated: _21-02 Q092
To,

The Zonal Manager (North)

Shiraz Trading (Pvt) Ltd; Peshawar
Subject: - GRIEVANCES ON THE TENDER SPECIFICATION UNDER SECTION3

35(A) (B) OF THE KPPRA ACT 2012 & GRIEVIANCE REDRESSAL

RULES 2017
Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No.STC/PSH?BS/515/22 dated 26.01.2022 on

the subject noted above and to inform you that your grievance under the section 35(A) (B) of the

KPPRA

act 2012 and grievance redressal rules 2017; is contradictory and controversial as the

specification stated in our tender notice widely publicized in various dailies as on 20.01.2022 of

national repute only reflects the heavy duty scanner specifications as per requirements of the job

required

Purchase

to be carried out at UET, Peshawar.

Furthermore, the specifications of heavy duty scanner is already approved by the

Committee of the University, therefore, your subject notes grievance 1is not

maintainable and is filed for our record only.
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. Transparency International, Karachi Pakistan

2. Managing Director, KPPRA, Peshawar

3. The Vice Chancellor, UET Peshawar.(for information please)
4. Master File



